
From: Hedman, Susan <hedman.susan@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Cc: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint - US EPA Technical Assistance

Thanks very much!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 6, 2015, at 7:58 AM, Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> Good Morning:

>

> The call in number for the 9:30 EST conference call will be as follows:

>

> **PPI**

> Access Code: **PPI**

> Dan Wyant will have the host number

>

> Also, the following will be on the call from the MDEQ:

> Director Dan Wyant

> Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo

> George Krisztian, Laboratory Director Liane Shekter Smith, Chief,

> Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

>

> Thank you!

>

>

> Mary Beth

>

> Mary Beth Thelen

> Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant Department of Environmental

> Quality Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South

> Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)

> Fax: 517-241-7401

> Thelem2@michigan.gov

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Hedman, Susan [<mailto:hedman.susan@epa.gov>]

> Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:00 PM

> To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

> Cc: Burke, Thomas; Grevatt, Peter; Hyde, Tinka

> Subject: Flint - US EPA Technical Assistance

>

> Hi MaryBeth --

>

> Dan Wyant has asked USEPA to do a technical assistance call tomorrow morning with George Krisztian -- and he also volunteered you to set up the call. We (the three people cc'd and myself) are available to talk tomorrow at 9:30 eastern. Would you please provide call-in info to all of us?

>

> Thanks very much,

>

> Susan

>

> Sent from my iPhone